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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

A/YL-LFS/443 of DD129 Lot 2842RP
30/08/2022 16:13

From: a choy 
To: "akycheung@pland.gov.hk" <akycheung@pland.gov.hk>, "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk"

<tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
File Ref:

History: This message has been forwarded.

1 attachment

SKM_C224e22083016040.pdfSKM_C224e22083016040.pdf

With Regards,

Alan Choy

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: 
To: 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022, 04:05:01 PM GMT+8
Subject: Message from KM_C224e
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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

Fw: A/YL-LFS/443 (DD129 Lot2842RP) URGENT
05/09/2022 14:40

From:  
To:  
Cc: "  
Date: 05/09/2022 13:33
Subject: A/YL-LFS/443 (DD129 Lot2842RP) URGENT

申請作短期(3年)露天貨倉

1.客人於 2018年購入土地作放置建築材料用途;
2.土地當時及現在為實地，沒有塘;
3.你們的同事(姓名也沒有告訴我們)要求我們『申請填塘』;

Form No. S16-III Point 6 e (ii) on Page 6
4.更要求我們提供填塘面積，深度，及物料....;

我們必須重申，我們沒有填塘，亦不打算填塘(如有發現)。署方更不應該將『可能曾
經填塘』的責任推卸予我方。

我們只是依據申請程序及提供一切相關的資訊予署方。希望閣下能盡快
批准申
請。

With Regards,

Alan Choy
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Urgent Return Receipt Requested Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

DD129 Lot 2842 RP (A/YL-LFS/443)
28/09/2022 12:04

From: a choy 
To:  

Cc:   

History: This message has been forwarded.

Supplemental Information

DD129 Lot 2842 RP

Section 16 Planning Application No. A/YL-LKS/443
1. The approximately area of the open storage area is 1,360 sq. meter.
2. The boundary of the site at this application comprises the whole of DD129
Lot 2842 RP.

With Regards,

Alan Choy
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A/YL-LFS/443

Extract of Town Planning Board Guidelines
for Application for Development within Green Belt Zone

under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance
(TPB PG-No. 10)

The relevant assessment criteria are as follows:

(a) There is a general presumption against development (other than redevelopment) in a
“Green Belt” (“GB”) zone. In general the Board will only be prepared to approve
applications for development in the context of requests to rezone to an appropriate
use.

(b) An application for new development in a “GB” zone will only be considered in
exceptional circumstances and must be justified with very strong planning grounds.
The scale and intensity of the proposed development including the plot ratio, site
coverage and building height should be compatible with the character of surrounding
areas. With the exception of New Territories Exempted Houses, a plot ratio up to 0.4
for residential development may be permitted.

(c) Passive recreational uses which are compatible with the character of surrounding
areas may be given sympathetic consideration.

(d) The design and layout of any proposed development should be compatible with the
surrounding area. The development should not involve extensive clearance of
existing natural vegetation, affect the existing natural landscape, or cause any adverse
visual impact on the surrounding environment.

(e) The vehicular access road and parking provision proposed should be appropriate to
the scale of the development and comply with relevant standards. Access and
parking should not adversely affect existing trees or other natural landscape features.
Tree preservation and landscaping proposals should be provided.

(f) The proposed development should not overstrain the capacity of existing and planned
infrastructure such as sewerage, roads and water supply. It should not adversely
affect drainage or aggravate flooding in the area.

(g) The proposed development must comply with the development controls and
restrictions of areas designated as water gathering grounds.

(h) The proposed development should not overstrain the overall provision of G/IC
facilities in the general area.

(i) The proposed development should not be susceptible to adverse environmental effects
from pollution sources nearby such as traffic noise, unless adequate mitigating
measures are provided, and it should not itself be the source of pollution.

(j) Any proposed development on a slope or hillside should not adversely affect slope
stability.
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A/YL-LFS/443

Extract of Town Planning Board Guidelines
for Application for Open Storage and Port Back-up Uses

under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance
(TPB PG-No. 13F)

1. On 27.3.2020, the Town Planning Board Guidelines for Application for Open Storage and
Port Backup Uses under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance (TPB PG-No. 13F)
were promulgated, which set out the following criteria for the various categories of area:

(a) Category 1 areas: favourable consideration will normally be given to applications
within these areas, subject to no major adverse departmental comments and local
objections, or the concerns of the departments and local residents can be addressed
through the implementation of approval conditions. Technical assessments should
be submitted if the proposed uses may cause significant environmental and traffic
concerns;

(b) Category 2 areas: planning permission could be granted on a temporary basis up to a
maximum period of 3 years, subject to no adverse departmental comments and local
objections, or the concerns of the departments and local residents can be addressed
through the implementation of approval conditions. Technical assessments, where
appropriate, should be submitted to demonstrate that the proposed uses would not
have adverse drainage, traffic, visual, landscaping and environmental impacts on the
surrounding areas;

(c) Category 3 areas: applications would normally not be favourably considered unless
the applications are on sites with previous planning approvals (irrespective of whether
the application is submitted by the applicant of previous approval or a different
applicant). Sympathetic consideration may be given if genuine efforts have been
demonstrated in compliance with approval conditions of the previous planning
applications and relevant technical assessments/proposals have been included in the
fresh applications, if required, to demonstrate that the proposed uses would not
generate adverse drainage, traffic, visual, landscaping and environmental impacts on
the surrounding areas. Planning permission could be granted on a temporary basis
up to a maximum period of 3 years, subject to no adverse departmental comments and
local objections, or the concerns of the departments and local residents can be
addressed through the implementation of approval conditions; and

(d) Category 4 areas: applications would normally be rejected except under exceptional
circumstances. For applications on sites with previous planning approvals
(irrespective of whether the application is submitted by the applicant of previous
approval or a different applicant), and subject to no adverse departmental comments
and local objections, sympathetic consideration may be given if genuine efforts have
been demonstrated in compliance with approval conditions of the previous planning
applications and relevant technical assessments/proposals have been included in the
fresh applications, if required, to demonstrate that the proposed uses would not
generate adverse drainage, traffic, visual, landscaping and environmental impacts on
the surrounding areas. The intention is however to encourage the phasing out of
such nonconforming uses as early as possible. A maximum period of 2 years may be
allowed upon renewal of planning permission for an applicant to identify suitable sites
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A/YL-LFS/443

for relocation. No further renewal of approval will be given unless under very
exceptional circumstances and each application for renewal of approval will be
assessed on its individual merits.

2. In assessing applications for open storage and port back-up uses, the other major relevant
assessment criteria are also summarised as follows:

(a) the use of sites of less than 1,000 m2 each for open storage uses and 2,000 m2 each for
port backup uses in rural areas is generally not encouraged, other than sites located in
major road corridors, industrial/godown/workshop areas, quarrying activities or where
it is demonstrated that optimum use is made of the site. This is to prevent the further
proliferation of small sites in rural areas, minimising sprawl over countryside areas
and reducing travel trips;

(b) port back-up sites and those types of open storage generating adverse noise, air
pollution, visual intrusion and frequent heavy vehicle traffic should not be located
adjacent to sensitive receivers such as residential dwellings, hospitals, schools and
other community facilities;

(c) port back-up uses are major generators of traffic, with container trailer/tractor parks
generating the highest traffic per unit area. In general, port back-up sites should
have good access to the strategic road network, or be accessed by means of purpose
built roads;

(d) adequate screening of sites through landscaping and/or fencing should be provided
where sites are located adjacent to public roads or are visible from surrounding
residential areas;

(e) there is a general presumption against conversion of agricultural land and fish ponds
to other uses on an ad-hoc basis, particularly in flood prone areas or sites which would
obstruct natural drainage channels and overland flow; and

(f) for applications involving sites with previous planning approvals, should there be no
evidence to demonstrate that the applicants have made any genuine effort to comply
with the approval conditions of the previous planning applications, planning
permission may be refused, or a shorter compliance period for the approval conditions
may be imposed, notwithstanding other criteria set out in the Guidelines are complied
with.
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A/YL-LFS/443

Previous s.16 Applications covering the Application Site

Approved Applications

Application No. Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Zoning(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

1 A/YL-LFS/9 Pond Filling for Agricultural Use (Fruit
Tree Plantation) GB & R(C) 23.8.1996

2 A/YL-LFS/39

Recreational Uses including Barbecue
Spot, Playground, Refreshment Kiosk,

Visitor Centre, Public Car Park and
Ancillary Uses

GB & V 14.5.1999

Similar s.16 Applications within/straddling the same “Green Belt” (“GB”) Zone
on the Lau Fau Shan and Tsim Bei Tsui Outline Zoning Plan in the past 5 years

Rejected Applications

Application No. Applied Use(s)/Development(s) Zoning(s) Date of Consideration
(RNTPC)

Rejection
Reasons

1 A/YL-LFS/346

Proposed Temporary Warehouse
(Storage of Machinery and

Crops), Open Storage (Wood,
Sheet Metal and Excavator) and
Agricultural Use for a Period of

3 Years

GB 16.8.2019 1, 3-6

2 A/YL-LFS/358
Temporary Open Storage of
Construction Materials for a

Period of 3 Years

GB &
O(1) 6.3.2020 1, 3-4, 6

3 A/YL-LFS/373
Proposed Temporary Open

Storage of Vehicle Parts for a
Period of 3 Years

GB &
Road 20.11.2020 1, 3-4, 6

4 A/YL-LFS/416

Temporary Open Storage of
Containers, Metal Wares,

Construction and Industrial
Equipment and Machineries for
a Period of 3 Years and Filling

of Land

R(E) &
GB 14.1.2022 1-4

Rejection Reason(s):

1. Not in line with the planning intention of the “GB” zone.

2. Not in line with the planning intention of the “R(E)” zone.
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A/YL-LFS/443

3. Not in line with the TPB PG-No. 10.

4. Not in line with the TPB PG-No. 13E / 13F.

5. Failure to demonstrate no adverse landscape and traffic impacts.

6. Setting undesirable precedent.
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A/YL-LFS/443

Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD):

He has no adverse comment on the application.

2. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department
(CE/MN, DSD):

(a) He has no objection in principle to the application from a drainage point of view.

(b) Should the Board consider that the application is acceptable from the planning point
of view, a condition should be stipulated in the approval letter requiring the
applicant to submit a drainage proposal, to implement and maintain the proposed
drainage facilities to his satisfaction.

3. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

(a) He has no objection in principle to the proposal subject to fire service installations
(FSIs) being provided to his satisfaction.

(b) Moreover, having considered the nature of open storage, the following approval
condition shall be added.  To address the additional approval condition, the
applicant is advised to submit a valid fire certificate (FS 251) to this Department
for approval.

“The provision of fire extinguisher(s) within 6 weeks from the date of planning
approval to the satisfaction of D of FS.”

4. Building Matters

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

As there is no record of approval granted by the Building Authority for the existing
structures at the Site, he is not in a position to offer comments on their suitability for the
use proposed in the application.
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5. Others

Comments of the Project Team Leader/Project, Civil Engineering and Development
Department (PTL/P, CEDD):

A minor portion at the south of Site straddles “PWP Item No. B847CL Site Formation
and Infrastructure Works for Public Housing Development at Tin Wah Road, Lau Fau
Shan (Road Works)” under Roads (Works, Use and Compensation) Ordinance (Cap. 370)
(Plan A-2).

6. District Officer’s Comments

Comments of the District Officer (Yuen Long), Home Affairs Department (DO(YL),
HAD):

He has not received any feedback from locals.

7. Other Departments’ Comments

The following government departments have no comment on/no objection to the
application:

(a) Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD);
(b) Chief Engineer/Land Works, Civil Engineering and Development Department

(CE/LW, CEDD);
(c) Head of Geotechnical Engineering Office, CEDD (H(GEO), CEDD);
(d) Project Manager (West), CEDD (PM(W), CEDD);
(e) Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways Department

(CHE/NTW, HyD);
(f) Commissioner of Police (C of P);
(g) Commissioner for Transport (C for T); and
(h) Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC).
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A/YL-LFS/443

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note that the Site might be resumed at any time during the planning approval period for
implementation of government projects;

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department (DLO/YL,
LandsD) that:-

(i) the Site comprises an Old Schedule Agricultural Lot held under the Block Government
Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected without
the prior approval of the Government; and

(ii) the lot owner of the lot will need to immediately apply to LandsD for permitting the
structures to be erected or to regularise any irregularities on site, if any. Besides, given
the proposed use is temporary in nature, only application for regularisation or erection of
temporary structure(s) will be considered.  Application(s) for any of the above will be
considered by LandsD acting in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion
and there is no guarantee that such application(s) will be approved.  If such application(s)
is approved, it will be subject to such terms and conditions, including among others the
payment of rent and fee, as may be imposed by LandsD;

(c) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that the local track leading
to the Site is not under Transport Department (TD)’s purview.  The applicant shall obtain
consent of the owners/managing departments of the local track for using it as the vehicular
access to the Site;

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:

(i) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running from the
Site to the nearby public roads and drains; and

(ii) the access road connecting the Site with Tin Wah Road is not and will not be maintained
by his office. His office should not be responsible for maintaining any access connecting
the Site with Tin Wah Road;

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the applicant shall
follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the revised “Code of Practice on
Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage Sites” to minimise
any potential environmental nuisance;

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that in consideration of the
design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) are anticipated to be required.
Therefore, the applicant is advised to submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the
proposed FSIs to the Fire Services Department (FSD) for approval. The layout plans should be
drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy. The location of where
the proposed FSI to be installed should be clearly marked on the layout plans. Good practice
guidelines (Appendix VII) for open storage should be adhered to. If the proposed structure(s)
is required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance (BO) (Cap. 123), detailed fire service
requirements will be formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general building plans;
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(g) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building
(Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(ii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its permitted
development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the B(P)R at
building plan submission stage;

(iii) if the existing structures (not being a New Territories Exempted House) are erected on
leased land without the approval of the Building Authority (BA), they are unauthorised
building works (UBW) under BO and should not be designated for any proposed use
under application;

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BD to effect
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW as and
when necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;

(v) before any new building works (including containers / open sheds as temporary buildings,
demolition and land filling, etc.) are to be carried out on the Site, prior approval and
consent of the BA should be obtained, otherwise they are UBW. An Authorised Person
should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance
with the BO;

(vi) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or other uses
that are considered as temporary buildings are subject to the control of Part VII of the
B(P)R; and

(vii) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission stage.
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消防處發出之露天貯存用地良好作業指引

Good Practice Guidelines for Open Storage issued by the Director of Fire Services

消防車輛

內部通道

Internal
Access
for Fire

Appliances

地段界線

（淨闊度）

Lot
Boundaries

(Clear Width)

貯存物品

地點與

臨時構築物

之間的距離

Distance
between
Storage

Cluster and
Temporary
Structure

貯存物品

地點的大小

Cluster Size

貯存高度

Storage
Height

1. 露天貯存貨櫃

Open Storage of
Containers

2米
2m

4.5米
4.5m

2. 露天貯存非易燃物品

或有限數量的易燃物品

Open Storage of Non-
Combustibles or Limited

Combustibles

4.5米
4.5m

2米
2m

4.5米
4.5m

3. 露天貯存易燃物品

Open Storage of
Combustibles

4.5米
4.5m

2米
2m

4.5米
4.5m

40米乘 40米
40m x 40m

3米
3m

備註：露天貯存用地／回收場內不得吸煙或使用明火。

Remarks: Smoking and naked flame activities shall not be allowed within the open storage/recycling
site.
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